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We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Oceano Community Services District, as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Oceano Community 
Services District's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated February 14, 2019. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In connection with our engagement to audit the financial statements of the District, we considered the District's internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we da not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, 
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely 
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected 
and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and 
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, 
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did 
identify certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings that we consider to be 
significant deficiencies. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Oceano Community Services District's financial statements 
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination 
of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective 
of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results 
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Santa Maria, California 
February 14, 2019 
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Moss, Levy & Haí~zheim L L P 
Certified Public A ecountants 

February 14, 2019 

To the Board of Directors of the 
Oceano Community Services District 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Oceano Community Services District for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2018. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our 
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards as well as 
certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information 
in our letter to you dated June 28, 2018. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the 
following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the Oceano Community Services District are described in Note 1 to the financial 
statements. We noted no transactions entered into by the governmental unit during the fiscal year for which there 
is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial 
statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements 
and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The 
mast sensitive estimates affecting the District's financial statements were: 

Management's estimate of the useful lives of capital assets is based on experience with other 
capital assets and on their standard table of useful lives. We evaluated the key factors and 
assumptions used to develop the useful lives of capital assets in determining that it is reasonable 
in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Management's estimate of the allowance for bad debt is based on their past experience with the 
Management's estimate of the net pension liability and deferred inflows and outflows related to 
pension are based on the CaIPERS actuary's expertise experience. We evaluated the key factors 
and assumptions used to develop the net pension liability and deferred inflows and outflows 
related to pension in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken 
as a whole. 

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial 
statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statements was: 

The disclosure of the Pension Plans in Note 8. 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, 
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 
Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of 
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audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each 
opinion unit's financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the 
auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated February 14, 2019. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, 
similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting 
principle to the governmental unit's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that 
may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check 
with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such 
consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit's auditors. However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition 
to our retention. 

Other Matters 

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries 
of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the 
information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of 
preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to 
our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the 
underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of the Oceano 
Community Services District and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Very truly yours, 

`%%~o~t, ~. 8~~~2ct8hc~i~ ~C~CI~ 

Santa Maria, California 
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Moss, Levy & Hartzheim L L P 
Certified Public A ccountants 

II~~EPE1~iT~~I`~T AUDIT~RS' REF~lRT  

Board of Directors of C~ceano Community Services District 
Gceano, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 

e have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the t~ceano Community Services District the District}, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 0, 201$, 
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

lYlanagement's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

l~íanagement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthese financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance ofinternal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Gur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. e conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in dvernment tl uditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation ofthe 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose ofexpressing an opinion on 
tl~e effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

~Ve believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Qpinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position ofthe governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining information of the C~ceano Corr~munity Services District, as of 
June 30, 2018, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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~Jther Matters 

ltequi~^ed S'icpplenientat~y Infarnzati©n  

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAínerica require that the management's discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 
12, the budgetary comparison information on page 41, the schedule of proportionate share of net pension liability on page 42, and the schedule of 
pension contributions on page 43 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to 
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted 
of  induiries  of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our  induiries  of the basis financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We 
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

ether Reporting Required by Government Aurliti~rg Strrt~rinrtls 

In accordance with Gover~n~nent auditing Stntad~rrds, we have also issued our report dated February 14, 2019, on olír consideration of the Qceano 
Community Services District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or 
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with ~ove~nnzentAzcditingStat~dar~ds in considering the District's 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

a~, ~ .%~, ,~~~ 

Santa Maria, California 
February 14, 2019 



The management of the Oceano Community Services District (OCSD) has prepared the 
following narrative for the readers of the District's financial statements to provide an overview 
and analysis of the District for the year ending June 30, 2018. The District encourages readers 
to consider the information together with the District's financial statements following this section. 

The OCSD is an independent special district serving a population of approximately 7,300. It is 
governed by a five (5) member Board of Directors elected by voters within the District's 
boundaries, and all Board members must reside within the District's boundaries. The District is 
governed by California Government Code Sections 61000 et al, as well as other specific 
statutes and regulations that govern its operations. 

The District provides both governmental-type activities and enterprise activities. Governmental 
activities include fire and emergency services, street lighting, and recreation. Enterprise 
activities include water service, wastewater collection service, and garbage and recycling 
services. 

District Services and Related Agencies 

As a special District, the District's powers are authorized by the San Luis Obispo County Local 
Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo). Any proposed additions to the District services, 
modification of District boundaries, or services outside of the District boundaries must be 
approved in advance by LAFCo. 

The following provides a brief overview of each of the District's services. 

Fire and Emergency Services 

The OCSD provides fire and emergency services through the Five Cities Fire Authority  (EGEA).  
The FCFA was created as a "joint exercise of powers authority" (JPA) through an agreement 
approved in 2010 between the cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach, and the OCSD. 
OCSD pays a portion of the annual costs of FCFA services based on funding formula 
established in the FCFA agreement. One member of the OCSD Board of Directors is 
appointed to serve OCSD on the FCFA Board of Directors and a second member of the OCSD 
Board is an alternate member on the FCFA Board. Since the OCSD does not control the 
operations of FCFA, the financial statements and audit of the FCFA are separate from the 
OCSD. 

In early 2018, the three agencies entered into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) amending 
the original adopted JPA. This agreement is implementing the FCFA "Strategic Plan." The 
"Strategic Plan" includes increased staff ng and services levels greater than those provided in 
the existing JPA. The FCFA Board unanimously supported implementing the "Strategic Plan" 
but the District's property tax allocation is insufficient to fund the increasing costs in the future 
years. The MOA will allow for the Strategic Pian to be implemented for fiscal year 2018/19. It 
provides for "good faith" negotiations to consider amendments to the JPA, including the funding 
formula so that the "Strategic Plan" can be implemented. The MOA also provides that if efforts 
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to amend the existing JPA Gannet be agreed upon by April 1, ~~1 g, then any member agency 
may withdraw under terms previded in the M{~A. lastly, if mere than ene member canr~c~t 
agree tai JPA amendments by April ~ , 2C}~ , the agreement will be terminated by C~eeember 31, 
~g ~ 9. The managers have the ability tc~ extend negetiatiens and terrninatic~n dates en the M{~A 
by sic menths. 

On a related effort, the County of San Luis Obispo Board of Supervisors has been working with 
fire departments serving unincorporated communities throughout the County on the significant 
constraints in generating the needed revenues to fund full-time fire departments. The District 
anticipates holding a special election in March 2020 in order to determine whether the 
community is willing to generate the additional revenues to continue participating in the FCFA. 
Alternatives of a stand alone fire department and/or service from the County/ Cal Fire are also 
being addressed. 

~ighting ~ervi~es  

The District provides street lighting services in certain areas of the community. The County of 
San Luis Obispo and the California Department of Transportation also provide some street 
lighting. 

• ~•- _, ~, - - . .  

The District is authorized to provide parks and recreation services, but has no programs at this 
time other than those implemented by Lucia Mar Un~ed School District (LMUSD). The District 
holds a lease with LMUSD for the Oceano Community Center and as part of the lease 
requirements LMUSD utilizes the community center for recreation programs. There is a section 
in the lease where the District may also utilize the community center. Recent Board direction 
was given to pursue the use of the community center for the maximum of 120 hours per year. 

vllater ~erviees 
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Wastewater Collection Services 

The District provides wastewater collection services through a nefinrork of neighborhood 
pipelines that flow into pipelines and facilities owned by the South San Luis Obispo County 
Sanitation District (SSLOCSD), which is responsible for treatment and disposal. The 
SSLOCSD customers include the customers of OCSD as well as those of the cities of Arroyo 
Grande and Grover Beach. Since the OCSD does not control the operations of SSLOCSD, the 
financial statements and audit of the SSLOCSD are separate from the OCSD. OCSD 
operations are regulated by the Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board. 

Solid Waste and Recycling Services 

The District provides mandatory solid waste and recycling services through a franchise 
agreement with South County Sanitary Services Incorporated (SCSS Inc.), which is a 
subsidiary of Waste Connections Incorporated, a publicly traded corporation "WCN" on the New 
York Stock Exchange. The District enforces illegal dumping within the community and other 
violations. The District has also adopted incentive programs designed to promote a cleaner 
community. Since OCSD does not control operations of SCSS or WCN, the financial 
statements and audits of those entities are separate from the District. 

overview of the Financial Statements 

This annual report contains the following four parts. 

• Management Discussion and Analysis (this section), 
• The Basic Financial Statements 
• Notes to the Financial Statements 
• Supplementary Information - a comparison of the District's budgets to actual results. 
• Supplementary Information on Pension Disclosures 

This management discussion and analysis is intended to provide an overview of the most 
relevant information affecting the District's financial affairs for the year and the District's end of 
the year status. The basic financial statements provide information on the governmental and 
the enterprise activities including operating and non-operating revenues and expenditures, 
current assets, non-current assets, capital assets, and current and long-term liabilities. 

The notes to the financial statements provide additional detailed information and explanations 
on the financial statements. The budget to actual comparison illustrates differences between 
the board adopted budget and actual revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance in 
the General fund. The current year reflects a positive budget variance of $167,877 for the 
Governmental Fund. $80,870 was utilized to repay a portion of an interfund loan owed by the 
Governmental Fund to the Sewer Fund. 
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Fir~ancia! statt~ment Ar~al~~ls anc~ Hiç~hlï~hts ____._. ~ _~ , - - ~..  

The District's statements of Jet Position is illustrated below for the governmental Activities and 
Business~type Activities, and subsequently, for each of the Enterprise Funds. 

.- - . - -. ~► ~ . - f ~ :. . ~ 

,_ _ ~. ; _ ~_. _ 

~ : ~ ~~ : ~ 
- . ~ ~ - . - '~ ~~~~~~~ • ,~~~ v ~~ ~~ : ~~ '~ ~ . . . . ~ ~~ 

• ~ • r 
r ,M. , 

I~ ~ ~' ulr 

e~ 

 i 

I 

 , ~~~ # i~~l~lllllll~~~ ~ 

~ 

i . ~ ~ • U  i ~ l i 

ui 

i  ~~~ 
• ~ i  i ~ ~~

■ i 
# 

Ii/ ~ 
~ 

~ ~. .. .. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .` ~ ~` ~~ 
~~ f~ ~~ '~fii ~~~~ ~.'il,~»l~iï ~ 

~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~~~~ ~ ~~ ~ ~~~,~~~' ~ ®~ ~ 

• ' .. ! ~` ®~I, i  i 

I~ i 

 ~~ i~1~.~. 
# ~ ~ ~e

i~~~~ 
~ • ~'I ~ii 

~ 

~ .r r ~ ~ 
~ 

~ ~ ~~ 
~ ~~~~ ~ ~ 

~~~~~~~# 
/ ~ # • ~~ 

~ 

~ ,.. ,.~ ., * ~ * ~ .. ! • `N +~ ! ~~ 
®rii.~~~ # i  ~' ~~ # ~ 

~.■~■~,1®~~~,,.~~~~ 

•• •• ~ . • . .. ~` ~ #! ~ # i • ~ i ~ ~ 

~ a ®~ ~ !~! ~ i  ►~ !•• ~ 

.. ~.~ 
~~ ~ ~u 

# i •~,~ 
~ ~ 

~r• ~ ~ 
~~ ~ ~ ~~ 
# #~ ! ri ~ ~ 

I 
~ ' ~ ~ ~ ~r II  • ~~, ~~ i ~ ~~ 

~ 
I ~ ~ ~ ~~r M ~ I~ ~ / i1  

The ~1et Position of the District's governmental Activities changed in tyre year ending June 30, 
20~ 8 as a result of an operating surplus of 1,4g. 

The i~et Position of the Business-type Activities remained consistent with the previous year. As 
illustrated below current liabilities in the 1~~later Fund held mere deposits with customers for 
developrrrent. zany of these developments were net connected before June o, o~ 8 and the 
connection fee revenues v~ill be collected in the nest fiscal year when the customer conne~s to 
the system . 



Statements of Net Position as of June 30 2018 and 2017 

Water Fund Wastewater Fund Garbage Fund 

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 

Current and other assets $1,915,099 $ 1,952,624 $1,530,473 $1,666,990 $377,590 $ 367,793 

Ca ital assets, net 1,411, 803 1, 326,478 1, 359, 978 1, 392, 786 5, 913 1, 964  

Tota  I Assets 3, 326, 902 3, 279,102 2, 890,451 3, 059, 776 383, 503 369, 757 

Deferred Outflow of Resources 115,290 85,461 83,861 61,067 11,855 8,630 

Current Liabi{ides 178,928 609,647 10,597 35,112 914 585 

Non-current liabilities 475,899 316,499 233,898 198,951 27,376 22,588 

Total Liabilities 985,209 926,146 244,495 234,063 28,290 23,173 

Deferred inflow of resources 20, 586 24, 538 13, 330 16,349 8,048 8,475 

Invested in ca ital assets, net 1,402,276 1,266,830 1,355,214 1,385,462 4,961 498 

Restricted 230, 866 227, 837 - - - - 

Unrestricted 803,255 919,212 1,361,273 1,484,969 354,059 346,241 

Net Position $ 2.436,397 ~ 2,413,879 $ 2,716+487 $ 2,870F431 $ 35,020 46 7 9 

Following the District's Statements of Net Position are the Statements of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Net Position. 



Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the years ending June 30, 
2018 and 2017 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities 

2018 2017 2018 2017 

O eratin Revenues $ 27,280 $ 25,358 $ 2,776,890 $ 2,785,751 

Operating Expenditures: 
Administrative Expenditures 
Fire Protection 
Street Lighting 
Ente rise Funds 

(1,015,249) 
(873,719) 

(30, 898) 

(891,325) 
(820,084) 

(37, 970) 
2,172,680 2,016,416 

N et O eratin Income / Loss 1, 892, 586 1, 724, 021 604, 210 769, 335 

Ad valorem taxes 1,012,251 958,154 - - 

Other non-o eratin income 147,612 149,197 40,837 44,755 

Transfers 764,192 722,091 764,192 722,091 

Total Non-O eratin Income 1,924,055 1,829,442 723,355 677,336 

Change in Net Position $ 31 4 9 105 421 $ (119:145 ~ 91,999 

In summary, the Governmental Activities went from a Net Income of $105,421 in 2017 to a Net 
Income of $31,469 in 2018. The decrease in income is related to the increase in cost for capital 
outlay. This includes the office roof, website and General Fund's portion of the backhoe. 

The Enterprise Funds went from a Net Income for the prior fiscal year of $91,999 to a Net Loss 
of $119,145. The Enterprise Funds are broken out by fund in the table below. 

Statements Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 

Water Fund Wastewater Fund Garbage Fund 

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 

Operating Revenues $ 2,290,612 $ 2,290,356 $ 393,600 $ 400,898 $ 92,678 $ 94,497 

Operating Expenditures and 
Net Transfers 2,273,374 2,104,044 580,342 544,495 80,449 85,398 

Net O eratin Income / Loss 17,238 186,312 186,742 143,597 12,229 9,099 

Other non-o eratin income 7,661 4,813 33,070 39,675 106 267 

Non-o eratin Ex enditures 2,381 4,267 272 383 54 77 

Net Non-O eratin Income 5,280 546 32,798 39,292 52 190 

Net Income / Loss 22 51.E ~ 186,858 1 44 1 3 12,281 9.289 

~;~ 



The decrease in the Water Fund net income reflects a decrease in connection fees by 
$137,919 that District collected in 2018. This is also illustrated by the increase of customer 
deposits on the Statement of Net Position by $90,299 in 2018. 

The Wastewater Fund continues to incur a Net Loss because the revenues are not increased 
every yearsimilarto the Water Fund. The cost from the administrative allocation included in the 
Operating Expenditures is a significant cost for the Wastewater Fund and has been reduced in 
the 2018-19 fiscal year budget from 40% to 30%. A change in indirect charges will increase 
cost allocations to the water fund, which reflect a greater share of the District's overall enterprise 
activities. In addition, the waste water fund receives approximately $80,000 from the General 
Fund loan repayment to help cover the cost of the deficit. 

The Garbage Fund's Net Income increased from the prior year because in 2017 the District 
hired an intern to create the Solid Waste Programs adopted by the Board on February 8, 2017. 
These programs include policies to address illegal dumping, unsanitary conditions and related 
solid waste problems in the District. 

Ca~ita! Asse~s  

The District owns the community fire station, administrative offices, Sheriffs substation, the 
Oceano Depot, the Community Center and the old fire station plus some undeveloped land. 
The community fire station is provided to FCFA for their use for $15,000 per year. The Sheriff 
substation is leased to the County of San Luis Obispo for $113,400 per year. The Oceano 
Depot and Community Center are leased to anon-governmental agency and the Lucia Mar 
Un~ed School District at $1 per year each based on the multi-party agreements developed for 
those properties in conjunction with grants that funded the development of the community 
center and the preservation of the historic Oceano train depot. 
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The water and wastewater infrastructure of the District ranges drastically in age. zany of the 
water and wastewater system pipelines were originally constructed in the ~950's. The District 
completed water and wastewater system master plans in X009 but revenue shortfalls have 
deferred infrastructure replacement projects. currently, the District is developing an updated 
capital improvement program for infrastructure replacement, which is being substantially funded 
with grants approved by the state of California. The District anticipates completing preparation 
of a capital improvement program and addressing revenue requirements for infrastructure 
replacement in X01 ~. 

-~ -..-. -. - . -~► . . .~- - ~ .~~ - ~-. 
i ~! ,. `" ~ ~` •! ! ~ ~ . ~ ,. !.~ ~ ~ •!~ ~  

Internal debt, or borrowing bet~rveen District funds, is mare significant. Footnote #~3 to the 
Financial statements illustrates interfund liabilities. During the year ending June 0, 2018, the 
District recorded the fallowing interrund borrowing to adhere to resolutions adopted April ~~, 
2017 to ensure repayment of interfund liabilities. 

lnterfund {Due to) / Beginning lnterfund lnterfund Ending 
Due From Balances --- Borrowing Out Borrowing In Balances -- 

Jul 1, 20~ 7 June 30, 2018 
General Fund Cue to ~~ ~ 107 

~ ~ ) 
80 870 

~ 
- 0 - 474 207 

~ ) sewer Fund 
General Fund Cue from 

480 827 - ~ - 30 50 454 347 
water Fund ' 
let General fund Due to 

~ 1 340 ~ ) 80 850 ~ 30 50 ~ ~ 0 g89 C , ) other funds 
water Fund Cue to the 

X489, 87) 30, 0 - 0 - (450, 307)  
neral F n Ge u d 

water Fund Due to 
52 890 

~ ) 
7 390 - 0 - 45 ~~~ 

~ ~ Garda e Fund 
sewer Fund Due from 

551 107 - ~ - 80 870 474 2~7 
General Fund , 
Garbage Fund C ue from .~ 80 - 0 _ 7 308 45 4 
vVater Fund ' 

Totals - ~} - 1  i  8, 785 ~ ~ 8, 785 - ~ - 
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Budget and Rates 

The District's budget for the year ending June 30, 2018 reflects the water system rate increase 
that was approved by the Board of Directors on April 20, 2015, as adjusted based on increases 
in the consumer price index and wholesale water costs. The annual increases are prescribed in 
Ordinance 2015-01, and in accordance with California Government Code section 53756. The 
following illustrates the Water Fund change in net position before and after the April 2015 rate 
increase: 

Fiscal Year Sur lus/ Deficit 
2014/15 $ 182,216 
2015/16 93,228 
2016/17 186, 858 
2017118 22,518 

Establishing fiscal stability for the Water Fund has been important so that the District can move 
forward with evaluating long-term infrastructure needs and a system that includes significant 
deferred maintenance and replacement needs. For those upcoming efforts, the District has 
secured approximately $375,000 in grants from state agencies for the water system and related 
needs. 

No rate changes affected the wastewater fund for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018. The 
following shows the running deficit of the Sewer Fund: 

Fiscal Year Sur lus/ Deficit 
2014/15 $ 16, 927 
2015/16 54,103 
2016/17 104, 305 
2017/18 153, 944 

The decreasing financial status of the wastewater fund resulted because rental revenues from 
the Sheriff substation are now dedicated to repaying the General Fund's interfund loan due to 
the wastewater fund. The future annual repayment from the General Fund to the wastewater 
fund are shown below: 

Year Ending 
Beginning 
Balance 

Interest 
Pa  ment  

Principal 
Pa  ment  

Total 
Pa  ment  

Ending 
Balance 

June 30, 2019 $ 470,297 $ 28,217 $ 85, 722 $113, 940 $384, 575 

June 30, 2020 384, 575 23, 075 90, 865 113, 940 293, 710 

June 30, 2021 293, 710 17, 623 96, 317 113, 940 197, 392 

June 30, 2022 197, 392 11, 844 102, 096 113, 940 95, 296 

June 30, 2023 $ 95,296 $ -0- $ 95,296 $ 95,296 $ -0- 
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The operating shortfall for the sewer fund needs to be addressed in the future. The District's 
budget for fiscal year 201811 includes modication to the District's indirect charges to the 
sewer fund that will reduces those casts while increasing indirect test allocations to the water 
fund, which reflect a greater share of the District's overall enterprise activities. In addition, 
addressing deferred infrastructure needs of the sewer fund wí11 also become a higher priority, 
which may also require sewer fund rate increases in the near future. 

An increase of 3.25%fl in garbage rates for the ~ ►  Inc. were approved on CJctober ~, 201 ~, 
and inflati©nary adjustr~nents that will also go into effect on January 1, 2017 and January 1, 
201 . 

~u~ure ou~o+ak  

overall, the District's financial outlook has maintained a relatively stable short-terrrr~ position 
during the year ending June 0, 2018. The primary enterprise fund challenges relate to 
deferred infrastructure repairs and replacement of the water and wastewater funds and long-
term costs. currently, the District is evaluating deferred infrastructure needs  anà  is utilising 
grants obtained from the Mate of calrfornia for much of this effort. Identifying casts and rate 
ïmpacts to fund the deferred infrastructure is anticipated to be complete in 201 g. community 
workshops have taken place and will continue during the district's work efforts to provide 
residents and propel owners with information on District needs, estimated fiscal impacts and 
to obtain community input. The future of the fire departments operation will also be a significcant 
district effort during 2o1g and 2020. 

12 



C~~EANt'J ~Q~t~Ut~ITY ~ERI~ICES QI~TRICT 
STATE~ENT C~F NET P~?~ITI~N 
June ~~, 2~~8 

ASSETS 
Cash and investments 

Restricted cash and investments 
Accounts receivable, net 
Prepaid items 

Qeposits 

Inventory 
Internal balances 
Capital assets: 

Non Qepreciable: 
Land 

Construction in progress 

Qepreciable: 

Buildings and improvements 
Equipment, vehicles and machinery 
Software 
Accumulated depreciation 

fiotal assets 

DEFERRE© ~UTFL~W aF RES~3URCES 
Qeferred pensions 

fiotal deferred ou#flow of resources 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued wages and benefits 
Qeposits 

Unearned revenue 

Noncurrent liabilities:  
Que  within one year  

Que  in more than one year 

Total Irabllrtres 

aEFERREQ INFLC3W ~F RESOURCES 
Qeferred pensions 

fiotal deferred inflow of resources 

NET P~SlTICàN 
Net investment in capital assets 

Restricted for: 

Capital facilities 

iJvater joint venture agreements and debt service 
Qeb# service 

Unrestricted 

Total net position 

21,970 211,006 232,970 

21,970 211,006 232,970 

23,991 29,401 53,392 

8,769 4,347 13,116 

3,000 119,222 122,222 

9,495 9,495 

8, 505 8, 505 

109,505 591,656 ~ 761,221 

214,820 753,191 968,011 

8, 768 41, 904 50, 732 

8, 708 41, 904 50, 732 

1,748,522 2,762,451 4,510,973 

242,685 242,685 

206,809 206,809 

24,057 24,057 

309,904 2,518,587 2,888,551 
~ 2,301,171 ~ 5,511,904 $ 7,873,075 

Covernmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

~ 547,815 $ ~, 573, 372 ~ 3,121,187 

239,704 239,704 

9, 909 424,253 434,222 

27,709 78, 94O ~ 06, 709 

200,809 200, 809 

23,995 23,995 

(10, 990) 1 O, 99O 

610,390 6, 000 6 ~ 6, 390 

139, 780 139, 780 

2,088,370 6,924,112 9,012,482 

260,013 845,068 1,105,681 

195,918 195,918 

~ { ,210,0351 } {5,333,190) {6,544,041) 
2,562,789 6,096,053 8,658,842 

fihe notes to basic i'rnancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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~~l~~~  i  ~7G~ V ~~~ti7 Q~ti7~(\,~~+ ! 

~T~T~~EN # VF ~~~! V ~~~~~ 

For the Fiscal ~ear Ended June 3+D, 2~~~ 

Program Revenues 
~}perating Capita! 

Charges tar Contributions Contributions 
Expenses Services and Grants and Grants 

Governmental activities: 

Administration 1,015,249 $ - $ - $ 27,280 
Fire protection 873, 7 ~ 9 

Street lighting 3fl,898 

Total governmental activities 1,919,866 27,280 

Business-type activities: 

Water ~ ,912,302 2,216,031 74,581 
Sewer 231,005 391,562 2,038 
Garbage 29,373 92,678 

Total business-type activities 2,172,68fl 2,607,593 169,297 

Total governmental $ 4,092,546 $ 2,607,593 $ 169,297 ~ 27,280 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property 
Use of money and property 

ether general revenues 

Transfers 

Total general revenues and transfers 

Change in net position 

Net position -beginning of fiscal year 

Net position -end of fiscal year 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral park of this statement. 
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Net {Expenses} Revenue and Changes in Net Position 

C~©vernmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

~ {9~7,969} ~ - $ {
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~ ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~. 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

~ l 4 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

general 

Fund 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments $ 547,815 
Restricted cash and investments 239,704 
Accounts receivable 9,959 
Prepaid items 27,769 

Due from other funds 459,307 

Total assets 1,284,564 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLC~VVVS CAF RES~3lJRCES, 
A(~D FUND BALANCE 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 23,991 

Accrued payroll and benefcts 8,769 
Deposits 3,000 

Unearned revenue 9,495 
Due to other funds 470,297 

Total liabilities 515,552 

Fund E~aiance: 
l~lonspendabie: 

Prepaid items 27, 769 

Restricted: 

Capital facilities 242,685 

Assigned: 
Equipment replacement 47, 511 
Infrastructure replacement 100,568 

Unassigned 350,479 

Total fund balance 769,012 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of 
resources, and fund balance 1,284,564 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND -BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
June 30, 2018 

Total fund balance -governmental fund $ 769,012 

In the governmental fund, only current assets are reported. In the statement of net position, 

all assets are reported, including capital assets and accumulated depreciation. 

Capital assets at historical cost $ 2,959,373 

Accumulated depreciation (1,210,851) 

 

Net 

Long-term liabilities: In the governmental fund, only current liabilities are reported. In the 

statement of net position, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are reported. 
1nny_tr~rm liabilities re!úting to governmental activities consist of: 

 

1,748,522 

Compensated absences payable $ 56,427 

Net pension liability 113,138 

Tota I 

In the governmental fund, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions 

are not reported because they are applicable to future periods. In the statement 

of net position, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions 

are reported. 

Total net position -governmental activities  

(169,565) 

13, 202 

$ 2, 361,171 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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C~+~EANt~ GC~~l1f~ITY ERVIE L1~~TRt~T 
GC~~lERNMENTAL FUNS 

STATEMENT C)F RE~/ENUES, E~CPENDITURES, ANa CHANGES IN FUNIJ BALANCE 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3ú, 2ú1 ~ 

General 
Fund 

Revenues: 
Taxes and assessments 
Public facility fee 
Interest income 

Rental income 
tither 

Total revenues 

Expenditures; 
Salaries, ~rvvages and directors' stipends 

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 

Liability insurance 

Repairs and maintenance 

Administrative services 

Data processing 
~3ues and fees 

Education 
Legal fees 
Miscellaneous 

Office expense 
Street lighting 

Professional fees 

Utilities 

Public safety 
Capital outlay 
interest expense 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures 

C}ther Financing Sources {Uses}: 
Transfers in 

Transfers out 

Total other financing sources {uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance -July 1 

Fund balance -June 3ú 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 1,ú12,251 

27,28ú 

1, 74fi 
139,565 

5,2ú1 

1,18I,143 

445, 55ú 

~ 49, ú91 

21,372 

35,547 

25,2úú 

1 ~, 8ú3 

2ú, 895 

2, 857 

8ú,621 

3,342 

1©,712 

3ú, 898 

58,115 

5ú,729 

873,719 

42,285 

33,ü7ú 

1,911,ú2I 

~723,884) 

789,192 

~25,úúú} 

754,192 

40, 3ú8 

728, lú4 

7d9,ú12 



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF 
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 1N FUND BALANCE OF 
THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Total net change in fund balance -governmental fund $ 40,308 

Capital outlays are reported in the governmental fund as expenditures. However, in the 

statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful 

lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which additions to capital 

outlay of $42,285 is less than depreciation expense $(48,381) in the period. (6,096) 

In the statement of activities, compensated absences are measured by the amounts 

earned during the fiscal year. In the governmental fund, however, expenditures for 

these items are measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially 

the amounts paid}. This fiscal year, vacation earned exceeded the amounts used 

by $428. (428} 

In the governmental fund, pension costs are recognized when employer contributions are made. 

In the statement of activities, pension costs are recognized on the accrual basis. This 

year, the difference between accrual-basis pension casts and actual employer 

contributions was: (2,315) 

Changes in net position -governmental activities $ 31,469 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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O~EANO +~OM~Ut~ITY SERIJICES [JISTR~CT 
PROPF~IETAR~ FUN~~ 
STATEI~EP~T OF ~lET PO~ITIO#~ 
June 30, 2C}~ 8 

Water Sewer Garbage 

Fund Fund Fund Totals 

ASSETS 
Gurrent assets: 

Gash and investments $ 1, 256,65© $ 998, 591 $ 318,131 $ 2, 573, 372 

Accounts receivable, net 352,144 58,260 13,849 424,253 

Prepaid expenses 77, 949 877 114 78, 940 

Inventory 21, 547 2,448 23, 995 

Due from other funds 47©,297 45,496 515,793 

Total current assets 1, 708, 290 1, 530, 473 377, 590 3, 616, 353 

Noncurrent assets: 

Joint venture deposits 206, 809 206, 809 

Non depreciable capital assets: 

Land 6, 000 6, 000 

Construction in progress 63, 918 75, 868 139, 786 

Depreciable capital assets: 

Buildings and improvements 4,346,635 2,577,477 6,924,112 

Equipment, vehicles and machinery 535,367 288,725 20,976 845,068 

Software 156, 734 39,184 195, 918 

Accumulated depreciation (3,696,851} {1,621,276) (15,063} (5,333,190}  

Tota!  noncurrent assets 1, 618, 612 1, 359, 978 5, 913 2, 984, 503 

Total assets 3, 326, 902 2, 890,451 383, 503 6,600, 856 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred pensions 115, 29fl 83, 861 11, 855 211, 006 

Total deferred outflows of resources 115,290 83,861 11,855 211,006 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 28, 044 1, 280 77 29, 401 

Accrued wages and benefits 2, 655 1, 390 302 4, 347 

Customer deposits 113,972 5,250 119,222 

Due to other funds-current portion 28, 904 28, 904 

Capital lease -current portion 5,353 2,677 535 8,565 

Total current liabilities 178,928 10,597 914 190,439 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due to other funds -non-current portion 475,899 475,899 

Capital lease -non-current portion 4,174 2,087 417 6,678 

Net pension liability 326,208 231,811 26,959 584,978 

Total noncurrent liabilities 806,281 233,898 27,376 1,067,555 

Total liabilities 985,209 244,495 28,290 1,257,994 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred pensions 20, 586 13, 330 8, 048 41, 964 

Total deferred inflows of resources 2D, 586 13, 330 8, 048 41, 964 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 1,402,276 1, 355, 214 4, 961 2, 762,451 

Restricted 230,866 230,866 

Unrestricted 803, 255 1, 361, 273 354, 059 2, 518, 587 

Total net position $ 2,436, 397 $ 2, 716, 487 $ 359, 020 $ 5, 511, 904 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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C)CEA~1C) ~QiUi~fiUNiTY ~ERVi~ES i~iSTRi~T 
P#~OPRIETARY FUi~JC}S 

TTEMEiT OF i~EVE[~UES, EXPEi~1ES, ANA ~HAi~ES 1i~1 DIET POITi~N 
Far the Fisca! Year ~nde~ June 3~, 2C}~ 8 

©perating Revenues: 

Charges for services 

Other fees 

Total operating revenues 

4peratiing Expenses: 

Salaries and wages 

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 

Repairs and maintenance 

Legal and professional 

Ques and fees 

Education 

Water meters 
Wheeled water expense 

Office expense 

Supplies 

Utilities 

Water supply expense 

Miscellaneous 

©epreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income {loss} 

Nan-Qperating Revenues {Expenses): 

Interest income 

Interest expense 

Other non-operating revenue 

total non-operating revenues {expenses) 

Income before transfers 

Transfers: 

Transfers in 

Transfers {out) 

Total transfers 

Change in net position 

Net position {deficit) -July 1 

Net position {deficit) -June 34 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Water Sewer Garbage 

Fund Fund Fund Totals 

$ 2, 218, 031 ~ 391, 562 $ - $ ~, 607, 593 

74,581 2,438 92,678 169,297 

2,290,612 393,600 92,678 2,776,894 

149,429 45,486 ó,94a 241,415 

54, 441 24, 468 3, 640 78, 469 

71,441 22,285 3,731 97,457 

102, 886 1, 900 2, 589 107, 375 

9, 309 3, 457 12, 366 

2,118 570 9,980 12,668 

10, 247 10, 247 

25, 847 25, 807 

376 33 409 

13,830 4,198 431 18,459 

13,442 1,125 148 14,715 

1,312,433 1,312,433 

14 374 429 813 

148,592 127,670 1,478 277,740 

3, 029 33, 070 106 36, 245 

{2, 381) {272) {54) {2, 707) 

4,632 4,832 

5,280 32,798 52 38,134 

385,971 195,665 63,411 645,047 

26, 847 7, 813 1, 562 36,182 

{390,260) {357,422) {52,692} {840,374) 

{363,453) {349,649) {51,134) {764,192) 

22,518 (153,944) 12,281 (119,145) 

2, 413, 879 2, 870, 431 346, 739 5, 631, 049 

$ 2,436,397 ~ 2,716,487 $ 359,020 $ 5,511,904 



C~EAN~ ~}Ii~~UITY E#V1~ES C11~T~21C7 
P~PRIETARY FtJI~iC~ 
~7ATE11~ENT t~F ~~H F~C~i~l,~ 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 4, 2í~~ 8 

Cash Flows From {operating Activities: 

Receipts from customers 

Payments to suppliers 

Payments to employees 

Net cash provided (used} by operating activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 

Acquisition of capital assets 

Principal paid on capital debt 

Interest paid on capital debt 

Net cash provided (used} by capital and related financing activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities: 

Transfers from {to) other funds 

lnterfund interest paid 

Qther revenue 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 

Interest income 

Net cash provided (used} by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents -July 1 

Cash and cash equivalents -June 30 

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position: 

Cash and investments 

Vi/ater Sewer Garbage 

Fund Fund Fund Totals 

$ 2, 370, 290 $ 395, 732 $ 96, 070 $ 2, 862, 092 

{1,584,029} {61,993) {17,284) (1,643,306} 

{ 183,020} {57, 586} (8, 578) {249,184} 

623, 241 276,153 70, 208 969, 602 

{233, 916) (94, 863) (5, 427} {334, 206} 

{50,121) {2, 560} {514) {53,195} 

{1,671) {272} (54} {1,997) 

{285,708) {97,695} (5,995} (389,398} 

{401, 367) {268, 738) {43, 736) {713, 841 } 

{1,086) (1,086) 

4,632 4,632 

(397,821) {268,738} {43,736) {710,295} 

3,029 33,070 106 36,205 

3, 029 33, 070 106 36, 205 

{57, 259} (57, 210} 20, 583 (93, 886) 

1, 313, 909 1, 055, 801 297, 548 2, 667, 258 

$ 1, 256, 650 $ 998, 591 $ 318,131 $ 2, 573, 372 

$ 1, 256, 650 $ 998, 591 $ 318,131 $ 2, 573, 372 

{Continued} 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Water Sewer Garbage 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to 

net cash provided (used) by operating 

activities: 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 

net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Depreciation expense 

Change in assets, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, 

and deferred outflows of resources: 

Receivables, net 

Prepaid expenses 

Inventories 

Joint venture deposits 

Deferred outflows 

Accounts payable 

Accrued wages and benefits 

Customer deposits 

Net pension liability 

Deferred inflows 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Totals 

$ 380, 691 $ 162, 867 $ 63, 359 606,917 

148,592 127,670 1,478 277, 740 

(10, 621) (2, 068) 3, 392 (9, 297) 

(8,455) 72 (8,383) 

2,225 433 2,658 

(2, 883) (2, 883) 

(29,829) (22,794) (3,225) (55,848) 

6, 983 (28, 989) 57 (21, 949) 

956 158 249 1,363 

90,299 4,200 94,499 

49, 235 37, 623 5, 325 92,183 

(3,952) (3,019) (427) (7,398} 

~ 
$ 623, 241 $ 276,153 $ 70, 208 $ 969, 602 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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C3CE~#~!o Coii~NlIJN~TY SERV#CES C3~STRICT 
I~{~TES TQ T~#E BASIC FINA~VCiAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 0, ~o~ ~ 

l`~oTE ~1 — SIJI~~IAY of Si~d1l~`ICANT" CCOUI~i'11~G POLICIES 

A. The Financial Reporting Entity 

The flceano Community Services District {"the District»} is a multipurpose special district established on January 1, 
~ 981. The District is a political subdivision of the State of California and operates under a Board of directors. The 
Distric# provides water, wastewater, street lighting, and garbage franchise services. 

The District complies with the United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAP} and all relevant 
Government Accounting Standards Board {GASB} pronouncements. These technical pronouncements establish 
criteria for determining the district's activities and functions that are included in the financial statements of a 
governmental unit. The proprietary funds apply Financial Accounting Standards Board {PASS) Accounting Standards 
Codification {ABC) unless those principles conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case GASB 
prevails. There are no component units included in this report which meet the criteria of GASB Statement No. 14 as 
amended by GASB Statements l~lo. 39, ~1, and 80. 

B. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various financial 
statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the 
accounts and reported in the financial statements regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

Measurement Focus 

an the government-wide statement of net position and the statement of activities, both governmental and business-
type activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in item "b" below. 

In the fund fnancial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or the "economic resources» 
measurement focus is used as appropriate: 

a. All governmental funds are accounted for using a "current financial resources» measurement focus. ~lvith this 
measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on their balance sheets. 
Their operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given 
period. These funds use fund balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of 
the period. 

b. All proprietary funds utilize an "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting objectives of this 
measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net position {or cost recovery), 
financial position, and cash flows. All assets and all liabilities {whether current or non-current} associated with 
the operation of these funds are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position. 

In the government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities, both governmental and business-type 
activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under fibs accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset is used. 
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilïties resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions 
are recognized when the exchange takes place. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when "measurable and available." 
Measurable means knowing or beïng able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available means collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay current liabilities. The District defines available to be within 8o days 
of fiscal year-end. Expenditures {including capital outlay} are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, 
except for principal and interest on long term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences which are 
recognized as expenditures to the extent that they have matured. Governmental capital asset acquisïtions are 
reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds for governmental long-term debt and acquisitions under 
capital leases are reported as other financing sources. 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual include taxes, intergovernmental revenues, interest, and charges for services. 
Certain indirect costs are included in program expenses reported for individual functions and activïties. 

Grant revenues are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements are met. Under the terms of grant 
agreements, the District may fund certain programs with a combination of cost-reimbursement grants, categorical 
block grants, and general revenues. Thus, both restricted and unrestricted net position are available to finance 
program expenditures. The District's policy is to first apply restricted grant resources to such programs, followed by 
general revenues if necessary. 

~~ 



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 1 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accountinç~(Continued) 

All proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset is used. 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary fund's principal revenues and expenses. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available 
for use, it is the District's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

C. Basis of Presentation 

Government-wide Statements: 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display information about the District. These 
statements include the financial activities of the overall District government. Eliminations have been made to 
minimize the double counting of internal activities. Government activities generally are financed through taxes, 
intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange transactions. 

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each segment 
of the District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or 
function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a} charges paid by 
the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs, (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting 
the operational needs of a particular program, and (c) fees, grants, and contributions that are restricted to financing 
the acquisition or construction of capital assets. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all 
taxes, are presented as general revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements: 

The fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds. Each fund is accounted for by providing 
a separate set of self-balancing accounts that constitute its assets, deferred inflows of resources, liabilities, deferred 
outflows of resources, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into three major 
categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. An emphasis is placed on major funds wïthin the governmental 
and proprietary categories. All District funds are considered major funds. 

Proprietary fund financial statements include a Statement of Net Position, a Sta#ement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Net Position, and a Statement of Cash Flows for all proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are accounted 
for using the "economic resources" measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all assets 
and liabilities {whether current or non-current) are included on the Statement of Net Position. The Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in 
total net position. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are 
earned while expenses are recognized in the period in which liability is incurred. 

The funds of the financial reporting entity are described below: 

Governmental Funds 

General Fund -This is the District's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general 
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The fund provides for public administration 
and overall management as it pertains to the District as a whole as well as the District's street lighting services. It 
also accounts for the District's fire protection services as agreed upon with the Five Cities Fire Authority Joint Powers 
Authority. 

Proprietary Funds 

Enterprise Funds: Enterprise funds are used to account for business-like activities provided to the general public. 
These activities are financed primarily by user charges and the measurement of financial activity focuses on net 
income measurement similar to the private sector. 

Water Fund -This fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the District's water distribution, treatment, and 
monitoring systems. 

Sewer Fund -This fund is used to account far all activities of operating sewer services and maintaining the sewer 
lines. 

Garbage Fund -This fund is used to account for the garbage franchise services. 
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I~ofiE ~1 — SUI~I~IARY t)F Sl~hill^ICANfi ACCOUNfi1NG POLiCIES (Continued} 

D. Propert~ Taxes 

The County levies, bills, and collects property taxes and special assessments for the District. Property taxes levied 
are recorded as revenue in the fiscal year of levy, due to the adoption of the "alternate method of property tax 
distribution," known as the Teeter Plan, by the District and the County. The Teeter Plan authorizes the 
Auditor/Controller of the County to allocate 100°l0 of the secured property taxes billed, excluding unitary tax whether 
paid or unpaid. The County remits tax monies to the District every month and twice a month in December and April. 
The final amount which is "teetered" is remitted in August each year. 

Tax collections are the responsibility of the County Tax Collector. Taxes and assessments on secured and utility 
rolls, which constitute a lien against the property, may be paid in two installments; the f rst is due November 1 of the 
fiscal year and is delinquent if not paid by December 10; and the second is due on March 1 of the fiscal year and is 
delinquent if not paid by April 10. Unsecured personal property taxes do not constitute a lien against real property 
unless the tax becomes delinquent. Payment must be made in one installment, which is delinquent if not paid by 
August 81 of the fiscal year. Significant penalties are imposed by the County for late payment. 

Property valuations are established by the Assessor of the County far the secured and unsecured property tax rolls. 
Under the provisions of Article Xl IIA of the State Constitution, properties are assessed at 1©0°/© of purchase price or 
value in 1978 whichever is later. From this base assessment, subsequent annual increases in valuation are limited to 
a maximum of ~ percent. I-lowever, increases to full value are allowed for property improvements or upon change in 
ownership. Personal property is excluded from these limitations, and is subject to annual reappraisal. 

Tax levy dates are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. The fiscal 
year begins July 1 and ends June 0 of the following year. Taxes are levied on both real and unsecured personal 
property, as it exists at that time. Liens against real estate, as well as the tax on personal property, are not relieved 
by subsequent renewal or change in ownership. 

E. Cash and Investments 

The District pools the cash of all funds, except far monies deposited with fiscal agent in accordance with related bond 
indentures. The cash and investments balance in each fund represents that fund's equity share of the District's cash 
and investment pool. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District has defined cash and cash equivalents 
to be change and petty cash funds, equity in the District's cash and investment pool, and restricted non-pooled 
investments with initial maturities of three months of less. 

In accordance with ~ASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Red©rtinc for Certain Investments and for 
External Investment P©ols, highly liquid market investments with maturities of one year or less at time of purchase 
are stated at amortized cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. Market value is used as fair value for 
those securities for which market quotations are readily available. 

The District maintains its cash balance in financial institutions in the United States. The balances at the institutions 
are generally insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation FDIC} up to X250,000. As of June 30, 291$, the 
District held cash in financial institutions in excess of federally insured limits. 

Accounts and Interest FZeceivable 

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at fiscal year-end and not yet 
received. Receivables are recorded in the financial statements net of any allowance for doubtful accounts if 
applicable, and estimated refunds due. Major receivable balances for the governmental activities may include sales 
taxes, property taxes, grants, and other fees, if any. Business-type activities report utilities as their major receivables. 

In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governmental funds may include revenue accruals such as 
franchise tax, grants, service charges and other similar intergovernmental revenues that are both measurable and 
available. Non-exchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in the fund fïnancial statements in 
accordance with the modified accrual basis of accounting, but not deferred in the government-wide f'''inancial 
statements in accordance with the accrual basis. Interest and investment earnings are recorded when earned and if 
paid within 6o days since they would be considered both measurable and available. Proprietary fund material 
receivables consist of all revenues earned at fiscal year-end and not yet received. Utility accounts receivable and 
interest earnings comprise the majority of proprietary fund receivables. 
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NOTE 1 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Prepaid Expenses and Inventory 

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. The cost is recorded as 
an expenditure/expense in the funds at the time individual inventory items are purchased rather than when 
consumed. This is then adjusted by physical inventory at fiscal year-end. Inventory in the enterprise funds consist 
principally of materials and supplies for utility operations. 

Payments to vendors that reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods are recorded as prepaid items in both 
government-wide and fund financial statements. 

H. Capital Assets 

The accounting treatment over property, plant, and equipment depends on whether the assets are used in 
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations. The presentation and recording of governmental assets 
are dEscribed belcvti~. 

Govemment-Wide Statements 

In the government-wide financial statements, capital assets with a historical cost of $5,000 or more are accounted for 
as capital assets. All capital assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, 
except for donated capital assets, if any, which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 
Estimated historical cost was used to value the majority of the assets. 

With the implementation of GASB Statement No. 34, the District has recorded all its public domain (infrastructure) 
capital assets on the government-wide statements. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the statement of activities, with 
accumulated depreciation reflected in the statement of net position. Depreciation is provided over the assets' 
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful lives by type of 
asset is as follows: 

Water system 5-75 years 
Sanitation system 10-50 years 
Drainage 5-50 years 
Administration 5-40 years 

Fund Financial Statements 

In the fund financia! statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as capital 
outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in proprietary fund operations 
are capitalized when purchased. 

Accumulated Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences comprise unused vacation leave, sick leave, and compensatory time off, which are accrued 
as earned. Vacation hours, which accrue from the first day of employment, can be taken immediately and are 
capped at 320 hours. Upon termination, all accumulated vacation hours up to 320 hours are paid out. Sick leave, 
which accrue from the first day of employment can be taken immediately and can be accrued up to 180 days or 1,440 
hours. Upon termination, ail accumulated vacation hours up to 180 days are paid out. Payments will be based on 
the pay rate at the time of termination. The District's liability for the current and long-term portions of compensated 
absences is shown in the government-wide Statement of Net Position for both governmental funds and proprietary 
funds. Only proprietary funds reflect the long-term portion in the fund financials report, Statement of Net Position. 
The short-term portion is reflected for both governmental and proprietary funds in the fund fïnancial statements. 
Computation was based on rates in effect as of the fiscal year-end. 

Long-Term Liabilities 

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term liabilities are presented for both governmental and proprietary 
fund types. In the fund financial statements, only the proprietary funds show long-term liabilities. Initial issue bond 
premiums and discounts, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method. 
Amortization of bond premiums or discounts and deferred amounts on refunding are included in interest expense. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts during the period 
when the debt is issued. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received 
are reported as other financing sources, while discounts are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, 
whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 
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NOTE 1 — SUt1~NiARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTtNC POt_tCtES {Continued) 

K. Pensions 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflowslinflows of resources related to pensions, 
and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Oceano Community Services District 
California Public Employees' Retirement System ~CaIPERS) Miscellaneous, Miscellaneous PEPRA, and Safety Fire -
Plans and additions to/deductions from the Plans' fiduciary net position have .been determined on the same basis as 
they are reported by CaIPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions} are 
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

CASB Statement No. 68 requires that the reported results must pertain to Liability and asset information within certain 
defined timeframes. For this report the following timeframes are used: 

Valuation Date: June 8O, 2016 
Measurement Date: June 8O, 2017 
Measurement Period: July 1, 2O1 ~ through June 0, 2017 

L. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. ~i3, Financial Reporting of Deferred C~ufflov~rs of Resources, Deferred Infl©ws of 
Resources, and Nef Position, and GASB Statement No. 65, lfems Previously Reported as Assefs and Liabilifies, the 
District recognizes deferred outflows and inflows of resources. 

in addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes repori a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources. A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a consumption of net position by the government that is 
applicable to a future reporting period. The District has one item which qualifies for reporting in this category, refer to 
Note 8 for a detailed listing of the deferred outflows of resources the District has recognized. 

1n addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of 
resources. A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of net position by the District that is applicable 
to a future reporting period. The Distric# has one item which qualifies for reporting in this category; refer to Note 8 for 
a detailed listing of the deferred inflows of resources the District has recognized. 

M. lnterfund Transactions 

lnterfund transactions are reported as Loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfers. Loans are reported as 
interfund receivables and payables, as appropriate, and are subject to elimination upon consolidation. Services 
provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses. 
Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund, and reduces its related 
cost as a reimbursement. Ali other interfund transactions are treated as transfers. 

N. Equity Classifications 

Oc~verr~rr~enf-1Nide Statemenfs  

LASS Statement No. requires that the difference between assets and the deferred outflows of resources and 
liabilities added to the deferred inflows of resources be reported as net position. Net  position is classified as either 
net investment in capital assets, restricted, or unrestricted. 

Net position that is net investment in capita! assets consist of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and 
reduced by the outstanding principal of related debt. Restncfed net posiffon ~s the portion of the net position that has 
external constraints placed on it by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of Other governments, or 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Clnrestricted net position consists of net position that does 
not meet the definition of net investments in capital assets or restricted net position. 

GQverrimental Fund Sfatements 

Fund balance is the difference between the assets and liabilities reported in the governmental funds. In compliance 
with GASB Statement No. 54, the District has established the following fund balance classifications: 

Non-spendable — The non-spendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because 
they are either (a} not in spendable form or {b} legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Resfrieted -- The restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that reflect constraints placed on the use of 
resources {other than non_spendable items) that are either ~a~ externally imposed by creditors such as through debt 
covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or {b} imposed by law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
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NOTE 1 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued 

Equity Classifications (continued) 

Committed —The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes 
pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the Board of Directors. Those committed amounts cannot be 
used for any other purpose unless the government removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of 
action (legislation, resolution, ordinance, etc.) it employed to previously commit those amounts. Committed fund 
balance should also incorporate contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund have been 
specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements. 

Assigned —The assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the government's 
intent to be used for specific purposes, but that are neither restricted nor committed. Such intent is to be established 
by (a) the Board of Directors itself or (b) the General Manager to which the Soard of Directors has delegated the 
authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. 

Unassigned —The unassigned fund balance classification includes amounts that do not fall into one of the above four 
categories. This classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not 
been restricted, committed, or assigned for specific purposes within the General Fund. 

When an expenditure is incurred for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available, it is City's 
policy that the restricted fund balance be spent first followed by committed, then assigned, and, if applicable, 
unassigned. 

~  Future Accounting Pronouncements 

GASB Statements listed below will be implemented in future financial statements: 

GASB Statements listed below will be implemented in future financial statements: 

Statement No. 83 "Certain Asset Retirement Obligations" The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2018. 

 

Statement No. 84 "Fiduciary Activities" 

Statement No. 87 "Leases" 

Statement No. 88 "Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, 

Including Direct Borrowings and Direct 

Placements" 

Statement No. 89 "Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred 

Before the End of a Construction Period" 

Statement No. 90 "Majority Equity Interests-an Amendment 

of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 61" 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2018. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018. 

~  I IcA nf Fctimatac 

 

The fínancial statements have been prepared in accordance with principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America and necessarily include amounts based on estimates and assumptions by Management. Actual results 
could differ from these amounts. 
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NOTE 2 -- CASH AND IN~/ETENTS 

The composition of cash and investments as of June 30, 2018, is as follows: 

Cash in bank and on hand ~ 307,196 
Investments 3,03,695 

Total cash and investments, Statement of Net Position 3,360,891 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting 
principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted 
prices in active markets f©r identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant 
unobservable inputs. The District had investments in the San Luis Obispo County Investment Pool, money market funds, and 
bank time deposits, however, these external pools or deposits measured at amortized cost are not required to be measured 
under Level 1, 2 or 3. 

Investments Au#horized b the California Government Code and the District's Investment Polic 

The table below identifies the investment types the District has that are authorized for the District by the California Government 
Code or the District's investment policy, where more restrictive, that addresses interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of 
credit risk. This table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by the provisions 
of debt agreements of the District, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the District's 
investment policy. 

Maximum Maximum 
Maximum Percentage Investment 
Maturity. of Portfolio In one Issuer 

~ years None None 
5 years None None 
5 years Done None 
5 years None None 
180 days 40°la None 
270 days 25% 10°la 
~ years 30°/© None 
5 years 30°la None 
5 years 30°I~ None 

92 days 20°la of base value None 
5 years 30°I© None 
NIA 20°la 10% 
NIA None None 
NIA 20°I~ None 
NJA None None 

N/A None None 

5 years None None 
5 years None Done 

Authorized 
Investment Type 

Local Agency Bonds 
U.S. Treasury Obligations 
State obligations — CA and Others 
U . S. Agency Securities 
Bankers' Acceptances 
Commercial Paper 
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 
Non-negotiable Certificates of Deposit 
Placement Services Deposits 
Repurchase and Reserve 

Repurchase Agreements 
Medium-Term Notes 
Mutual Funds 
Money Market Mutual Funds 
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 
County Pooled Investment Fund 
State Registered 1Narrants, Notes or 

Bonds 
Notes and Bonds for other Local 

California Agencies 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

Disclosure Relating to Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, 
the longer the maturity of an investment is, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. one of 
the ways that the District's interest rate risk is mitigated is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term 
investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity 
evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's investments including investments held by bond trustee) to 
market rate fluctuations is provided by the table on the following page that shows the distribution of the District's investments by 
maturi#y as of June 30, 2018. 
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NOTE 2 —CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Disclosure Relating to Interest Rate Risk (Continued 

Remaining Maturity {in Months) 

Carrying 12 Months 13-24 25-60 More than 

Investment Type Amount Or Less Months Months 60 Months 

Non-Negotiable Certificate of Deposit $ 24,057 $ - $ - $ 24,057 $ - 
Moneymarket 334,192 334,192 
San Luis Obispo County 

Investment Pool 2,695,446 2,695,446 
$ 3,053,695 $ 3,029,638 $ - $ 24,057 $ - 

Investments with Fair Values Highly Sensitive to Interest Rate Fluctuations 

The District has no investments (including investments held by bond trustees) that are highly sensitive to interest rate 
fluctuations. 

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is 
measured by the assignment of a rating by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. Presented below is the minimum 
rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code, the investment polícy, or debt agreements, and the actual 
rating as of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 for each investment type. 

Minimum Exempt 
Carrying Legal From Rating as of Fiscal Year End 

1 .- . .._ , 1 ~. _ ._ 1 T. .._ ,. A __ _ _ . _ __ 1 n _ 1 : ~ _. I1. _ _ I _ ~ . ... ~ A /~ A /~ .-. ~ 1 n 1 ri .. i~ .•..-~ 

Non-Negotiable Certificate of Deposit $ 24,057 N/A $ - $ - $ - $ 24,057 
Money market 334,192 N/A 334,192 
San Luis Obispo County 

Investment Pool 2, 695, 446 2, 695, 446 

$ 3, 053, 695 $ - $ - $ - $ 3, 053, 695 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that 
stipulated by the California Government Code. The District minimizes its credit risk by investing only in the safest types of 
securities or investments. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financia! institutíon, a government will 
not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. 
The California Government Code and the District investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that v~rould limit 
the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits: The California 
Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by State or local governmental units by pledging 
securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under State law (unless so waived by the government 
unit}. The fair value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the 
public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure District's deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage 
notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits. Deposits are insured up to $250,000. 

The investment in the San Luis Obispo County Investment Pool is not required to be collateralized. The fair value of securities in 
the pool is based on quoted market prices. The San Luis Obispo County Treasurer's Office performs a monthly fair market 
valuation of all securities held against carrying costs. Reports of valuations and financial statements are available to participants 
on the San Luis Obispo County Treasurer's website. 
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NtJTE 3 -- INTERFUN[~ TRANSACTIONS 

Transfers between funds during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, were as follows: 

Interfund Transfers: 

General $ 789,192 $ 25,000 

Proprietary Funds: 
Water 26,807 390,260 

Sewer 7,813 357,422 

Garbage 1,562 52,692 

$ 825,374 $ 825,374 

Clue TolDue From 

Governmental Fund: Due From Due To 
General $ 459,307 $ 470,297 

Proprietary Funds: 
Water 504,803 

Sewer 470,297 

Garbage 45,496 

$ 975,100 $ 975,100 

NOTE 4 — CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
Balance at Balance at 

July 1, 2017 additions Retirements June 30, 2018 
Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land $ 610,390 $ - $ - $ 610,390 
Total capital assets not being depreciated $ 610,390 $ - $ - $ 610,390 

Capita! assets being depreciated 

Buildings and improvert~nts $ 2,052,181 $ 36,189 $ - $ 2,088,370 
Vehicles and equipment 254,517 6,096 260,613 

Total capital assets being depreciated 2,306,698 42 ,285 - 2,348,983 

less accumulated depreciation 1,162,470 48,381 1,210,851 

Total capital assets being depreciated , net $ 1,144,228 $ {6 ,096} $ - $ 1,138,132 

Net capital assets 1,754,618 $ {6,096} $ - $ 1,748,522 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 4 -CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Business-type activities: 

Capital assets not being depreciated 
Land 

Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated 

Buildings and improvements 

Software 
Vehicles and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation  

Tota!  capital assets being depreciated, net 

Net capital assets 

Balance at Balance at 

July 1, 2017 Additions Retirements June 30, 2018 

$ 6,000 $ - $ - $ 6,000 

23,244 116,542 139,786 

$ 29,244 $ 116,542 $ - $ 145,786 

$ 6,793,281 $ 130,831 $ - $ 6,924,112 

195,918 195,918 

758,235 86,833 845,068 

7,747,434 217,664 7,965,098 

5,055,450 277,740 5,333,190 

$ 2,691,984 $ (60,076) $ - $ 2,631,908 

$ 2,721,228 $ 56,466 $ - $ 2,777,694 

NOTE 5 -LONG-TERM LIABlLIT1ES 

The following is a summary of changes ín the District's long-term liabilities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017: 

Balance at Balance at Current Long Term 

July 1, 2017 Additions Reductions June 30, 2018 Portion Portion 

Governmenta! Activities: 

Compensated Absences $ 55,999 $ 31,212 $ 30,784 $ 56,427 $ - $ 56,427 

Net Pens ion Liability 105,763 14,290 6,915 113,138 113,138 

Total Governmental Activities $ 161,762 $ 45,502 $ 37,699 $ 169,565 $ - $ 169,565 

Business-Type Activities: 

Capital Lease $ 23,438 $ - $ 8,195 $ 15,243 $ 8,565 $ 6,678 

Water Revenue Bond 45,000 45,000 
Net Pens ion Liability 492,795 158,601 66,418 584,978 584,978 

Total Business-Type Activities $ 561,233 $ 158,601 $ 119,613 $ 600,221 $ 8,565 $ 591,656 

NOTE 6 -WATER REVENUE BONDS 

In 1979, prior to the District's formation and while the water system was governed by the County of San Luis Obispo, revenue 
bonds were issued in the amount of $318,300 for water system improvements. The bonds were issued at a 5% interest rate and 
a 40-year term until maturity in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. As of June 30, 2018 the outstanding bonded debt is $0 after 
the Board decided to pay off the remaining balance early. 
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NC)TE 7— CAPITA~ L,EA~SE PAYABLE 

in November 2414, the District acquired a vehicle under a capital lease obligation. The capital lease obligation has been 
recorded in the accompanying financial statements at the present value of future minimum lease payments. The cast of the 
asset acquired under the lease totaled $55,626 at a 4.423°l~ interest to repaid in 64 monthly payments of $756. As of June 34, 
241 ~ the outstanding principal payable was $15,243. The future minimum lease payments under the capital (ease obligations 
and the net present value of the future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

Vehicle Capital Lease 

For the Fiscal Year 

Ending June 34 Amount 

2414 $ 4,467 

2424 6,841 

Total future minimum lease payrr~ents 15,368 
Less arr~unt representing interest ~625~ 

Present value of future minimum (ease payments $ 15,243 

NOTE 8 — PENS► IC~N FLANS 

A. General lnf~armatian abet the Pensí©n plans 

Plan flescripfions 

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the district's separate Safety and Miscellaneous 
Employee Pension Plans, cast-sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans administered by the California Public Employees' 
Retirement System {Ca1PERS). Benefit provisions under the Plans are established by State statue and District resolution. 
CaIPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plans regarding benefit previsions, 
assumptions and membership information that can be found on the CaIPERS website. 

:• ~ ~ • •-• 

CaIPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cast of living adjustments and death benefits to plan 
members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year 
of full time employment. Classic Plan members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 5fl and new 
membersJPEPRA Plan members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 52, with statutorily reduced benefits. 
All members are eligible for nonduty disability benefits after 14 years of service. The death benefit is one of the following: the 
Basic Death Benefit, the 1457 Survivor Benefit, or the t~ptional Settlement 2V1J Death Benefit. The cost of living adjustments for 
each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees' Retirement Law. 

Contribution rates are based on the Actuarial Valuation Report as of June 34, 2416. The Plans' provisions and benefits in effect 
at June 34, 2618, are summarised as follows: 

Classic Member 
Hired Prior to 

January 1, 2413* 

New Member 

Hired ~n or after 
January 1, 2413 

2.4°I~ ~ 55 2°l~ ~~ 62 

5 years service 5 years service 

monthly f©r life monthly for fife 

54-63 52-67 

1.46°I~ to 2.418°~a 1.4% to 2.5°l~ 

?.44°l© 6.54% 

8.418°~©+ $22,717 6.533°l0 + $73 

Hire Gate 

Benefit formula 

Benefit vesting schedule 

Benefit payments 
Retirement age 
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 
Required employee contribution rates 

Required employer contribution rates 
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NOTE 8 —PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

A. General Information about the Pension Plans (Continued) 

Safety 

Hire Date 

Benefit formula 

Benefit vesting schedule 

Benefit payments 

Retirement age 

Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 

Required employee contribution rates 

Required employer contribution rates 

Classic Member 
Hired Prior to 

January 1, 2013* 

2%@50 

5 years service 

monthly for life 

50-55 

2.0-2.7% 
RJ/A 

$ 5, 700 

*Anew employee may transfer into the Classic Member formula if he/she comes from another agency 

participating in the CaIPERS or reciprocal retirement system and did not have more than a six month break 

in service. 

Contributions 

Section 20814(c) of the Ca{ifornia Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates for a!I public 
employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in 
the rate. Funding contributions for the Plan is determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CaIPERS. The 
actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the 
year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The District is required to contribute the difference 
between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. Contributions to the pension plan from the 
District were $5,700 for the Safety Plan and $67,633 for the Miscellaneous Plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 2017, the District reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate shares of the net position liability of each Plan 
as follows: 

Proportionate 
Share of Net 

Pension Liability 
Miscellaneous $ 607,200 
Safety 90,916 
Total $ 698,116 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017 and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2016 rolled forward to June 30, 2017 using standard update 
procedures. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all Pension Plan participants, actuarially determined. 
At June 30, 2017, the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability for each Plan as of June 30, 2016 and June 30, 
2017 was as follows: 

Miscellaneous Safety 
Proportion-June 30, 2016 0.01492% 0.00155% 
Proportion-June 30, 2017 0.01540% 0.00152% 
Change-Increase (Decrease) 0.00048% -0.00003% 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized pension expense of $105,188. Pension expense represents 
the change in the net pension liability during the measurement period, adjusted for actual contributions and the deferred 
recognition of changes in investment gain/loss, actuarial gain/loss, actuarial assumptions or method, and plan benefits. 
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Fiscal year ending June 30, 
2018 
2019 

2020 
2021 

----- 
$ 17,332 

66,710 

40,178 
(15, 309} 

$ 108,911 

,~ 
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NtJTE 8 —PENSION PLANS {Continued} 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred C)utflowsllnflows of Resources Related to Pensions 
~~ontinued} 

At June 3C~, 2018, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pension from 
the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes in assumptions 

Net difference between projected and actual earnings on 
retirement plan investrnents 
Adjustment due to differences in proportion 
Changes in proportion and differences between District 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 

Deferred Outflows of Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Resources 

$ 1,698 $ 11,997 

114,638 8,747 

25,823 
17,484 10,116 

19,873 

73,333 
~ 232,976 ~ 5a,732 

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources above represent the unamortized portion of changes to net 
pension liability to be recognized in future periods in a systematic and rational manner. 

?3,333 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the  ne#  pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 3®, 2019. 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in the pension expenses as follows: 

Actuarial Assumptians 

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2617 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions: 

Valuation Date 
Measurement Date 
Acturial Cost Method 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Discount Rate 
Inflation 
Payroll Growth 
Projected Salary Increase 
Investment Rate of Return {1 } 

Mortality  

~ _ . . . ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ . 
- ~ ~ 

~•~ . „ . - ~► • 

7.15°l~ 
2.75°/Q 

3°1© 

Varies by Entry Age and Service 
7.00°la 

Derived using CaIPERS' Membership 
Data for all Funds (1 } 

~1 } filet of pension plan investment and administrative expenses 

including inflation 

C2} The mortality table used was developed based on CaIPERS' specific data. 
The table includes 20 years of mortality improverrrents using Society of 
Actuaries Scale BB. For more details on this table please refer to the 2014 
experience study report. 
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 8 —PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 
(Continued) 

Change in Assumptions 

In December 2016, as part of the Asset Liability Management (ALM) review cycle, the CaIPERS Board approved to lower the 
financial reporting discount rate for PERF C from 7.65% to 7.15%. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. To determine whether the municipal bond rate 
should be used in the calculation of the discount rate for public agency plans (including PERF C), CaIPERS stress tested plans 
that would most likely result in a discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on 
testing the plans, the tests revealed the assets would not run out. Therefore, the current 7.15 percent discount rate is 
appropriate and the use of municipal bond rate calculation is not deemed necessary. The long-term expected discount rate of 
7.15 percent is applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund, including PERF C. The stress test results are 
presented in a detailed report called "GASB Crossover Testing Report" that can be obtained at CaIPERS' website under the 
GASB No. 68 section. 

CaIPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset Liability Management (ALM) review cycle 
that is scheduled to be completed in February 2022. Any changes to the discount rate will require Board action and proper 
stakeholder outreach. For these reasons, CaIPERS expects to continue using a discount rate net of administrative expenses for 
GASB No. 67 and No. 68 calculations through at least the 2021-22 fiscal year. CaIPERS will continue to check the materiality of 
the difference in calculation until such time as we have changed our methodology. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using abuilding-block method in which best-
estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net pension plan investment expense and inflation) are 
developed for each major asset class. 

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CaIPERS took into account both short-term and long-term market return 
expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all the funds' asset classes, expected 
compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11-60 years) using abuilding-block 
approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits were calculated 
for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same 
present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of 
return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of 
one percent. 

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return was calculated using the 
capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation. These rates of return are net of 
administrative expenses. 

New 
Strategic Real Return Real Return 

Asset Class Allocation Years 1-10(a) Years 11 +(b) 

Global Equity 47.0% 4.90% 5.38% 
Global Fixed Income 19.0% 0.80% 2.27% 
Inflation Sensitive 6.0% 0.60% 1.39% 
Private Equity 12.0% 6.60% 6.63% 
Real Estate 11.0% 2.80% 5.21 
Infrastructure and Forestland 3.0% 3.90% 5.36% 
Liquidity 2.0% -0.40% -0.90% 

Total 100.0% 

(a) An expected inflation of 2.5% was used for this period. 
(b) An expected inflation of 3.0% was used for this period. 
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NOTE 8 — PENSION PLANS {~ontïnued~ 

B. Pension Lïabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflowsllnflowrs of Resources Related to Pensï©ns 
~Dontínued} 

Sensitivity of the Proporti©Hate Share ©f the 1Vet Pepsi©n Liability to changes in discount Rate 

The following represents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.15 
percent, as well ac what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower {6.15 percent) or 1-percentage point higher {8.15 percents than the current rate: 

MiScellane©us Safety 
1 °lo C?ecrease 6.15°l0 6.15°l0 
feet Pension Liability $ 943,161 $ 132,927 

Current Discount Rate 7.15°l0 7.15% 
diet Pension Liability $ 607,200 90,916 

1 °lo Increase 8.15°/© 8.15®I© 
filet Pension Liability ~ 328,950 $ 56,574 

Pension Plan Fieluciary 141et Position 

[Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued CalPERS ~nancia! reports. 

C. Payable to the Pension Plan 

At June 30, 2018, the District had no amount outstanding for contributions to the pension plan required for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2018. 

NOTE 9 --JOINT VENTURES 

State water Pro~eçt 

In 1991, the District approved participation in the State Water Project {SWP~. As a result, the District entered into two contracts 
with the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District {SLOFCD). One agreement ís entitled "Water 
Supply Agreement" and the other is entitled "Water Treatment and Local Facilities Agreement." 

The Water Supply Agreement is for the SWP source of supply, which is an allocation of 750 acre feet per year. The Water 
Supply Agreement incorporates by reference the SLOFCD agreement with the California Department of Water Resources 
(DWR}, which is termed the "Master Water Supply Agreement." The District is obligated to pay its proportionate share of the cost 
of the SWP facilities owned by the California Department of Water Resources {DWR) that is used to convey the District's source 
of supply to the "Lopez Turnout," plus a proportionate share of the SLOFCD costs. The Lopez Turnout connects the SWP 
facilities to Lopez facilities enabling State Water deliveries to the District. The District's prorated share of operating, maintenance; 
pumping, and other related costs are charged as an operating expense in the Water Fund. The portion of the costs that is fixed 
in nature must be paid regardless of water deliveries. Variable costs are paid based on actual water deliveries. 

The Water Treatment and Local Facilities agreement is for treatment of the SWP supply and for construction associated with the 
Lopez Turnout, a local facility. The Water Treatment and Local Facilities agreement incorporates by reference the SLOFCD 
agreement with the Central Coast Water Authority termed the "Master Water Treatment Agreement." The District is obligated to 
pay its proportionate share of treatment facilities owned and operated by CCWA, and for the cost of local facilities specifically 
benefitting the District —the Lopez Turnout. The portion of the costs that is fixed in nature must be paid regardless of water 
deliveries. Variable costs are paid based on actual water deliveries. 

The District is required to make payments under its Water Supply agreement and its water Treatment and Local Facilities 
agreement from the revenues of its water system. The District has agreed in its agreements to fix, prescribe and collect rates 
and charges for its water system which will be at least sufficient to yield each fiscal year's net revenues equal to 125°l0 of the 
sum of (1 }the payment required pursuant to the agreements, and {2} debt service on any existing participant obligation for which 
revenues are also pledged. 
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NOTE 9 —JOINT VENTURES (Continued) 

State Water Project lContinued) 

On October 1, 1992, CCWA sold $177,120,000 in revenue bonds at a true interest cost of 6.64% to enable CCWA to finance a 
portion of the costs of constructing a water treatment plant to treat SWP water for use by various participating water purveyors 
and users within Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo Counties, local facilities needed to deliver such water to the participating 
water purveyors and users, and certain other local improvements to the water systems of some of the participating purveyors. In 
November 1996, CCWA sold $198,015,000 of revenue bonds at a true interest cost of 5.55% to defease CCWA's $177,120,000 
1992 revenue bonds and to pay certain costs of issuing the bonds. The 1996 bonds were issued in two series: Series A of 
$173,015,000 and Series B of $25,000,000. The Series B bonds are subject to mandatory redemption from amounts transferred 
from the Construction Fund and the Reserve Fund upon completion of the construction of the CCWA facilities. 

The District's current fiscal year State water project expense totaled $871,102. All of the District's disbursements were paid to the 
SLOFCD, which is obligated to pay to DWR and CCWA the District's proportionate share of costs to those agencies. 

The Dlstrlct also contracts 'vV1ti  i  SLOFCD fGr  ai  ~ annual aiiOCatiOi ï Gf 303 àcre feet Of  wàter  frori  i  the LOpeL prGject, issi.led a voter 
approved general obligation bonds for the purpose of building Lopez Dam, a storage reservoir, water treatment plant, and other 
facilities to provide a primary municipal water supply. The District has entered in to a water supply agreement wherein the District 
has agreed to pay annually, regardless of water deliveries, a prorated percentage of certain costs. In addition, the District also 
pays the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District a prorated share of operating, maintenance, 
pumping, and related operating costs which are charge as an operating expense in the Water Fund. The District's current fiscal 
year San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District expense totaled $441,331. 

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

The District does not own and operate a separate wastewater treatment plant facility. The Oceano Community Services District's 
waste is transported through District-owned and District-maintained lines for processing at the South San Luis Obispo County 
Sanitation District plant. 

Five Cities Fire Authorit 

The District is a member of the Five Cíties Fire Authority (FCFA), a joint powers authority between the Cities of Arroyo Grande, 
Grover Beach, and the Oceano Community Services District. FCFA was formed on July 9, 2010, for the purpose of providing a 
more efficient fire protection service within the City limits of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach, as well as the towns of Oceano 
and Halcyon. Each member contributes its pro rated share of operating costs to FCFA based on a funding formula calculated 
annually. In 2015, it was determined that adherence to the funding formula had not occurred in prior years. Any recalculation of 
prior year funding, and adjustments that may be made to remedy differences between actual funding and funding that would 
have adhered to the agreement establishing the joint powers authority is indeterminable at this time. 

The FCFA governing board consists of one member appointed from each participating entity and shall be appointed as 
determined by the respective City Council or Board of Directors. All financial decisions are made by this three-member board. 
The District contributed $808,530 to FCFA during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 for fire protections services. Separate 
financial statements may be obtained from the Five Cities Fire Authority at 140 Traffic Way in Arroyo Grande, California. 

NOTE 10 —RISK MANAGEMENT AND CONTINGENCIES 

Risk Management 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and 
omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District is a member of the California Association of Mutual Water 
Companies Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA), an intergovernmental risk sharing joint powers 
authority created to provide self-insurance programs for small California water agencies. The purpose of the JPRIMA is to 
arrange and administer programs of self-insured losses and to purchase the appropriate amount of insurance coverage. At June 
30, 2018, the District participated in the liability and property programs of the JPRIMA as follows: 

• General and auto liability: The District has a $500 deductible for general and auto liability. The District purchased 
additional excess coverage layers: $5 million for general, auto and public officials liability, which increases the limits on 
the insurance coverage noted above. 

• Employee dishonesty coverage and public officials' liability up to $1,000,000 per loss includes public employee 
dishonesty, forgery or alteration and theft, computer fraud coverages. 

• Property loss/Boiler and Machinery is paid based on the replacement cost or actual cash value for the property on file. If 
the property is replaced within two years after the loss or otherwise paid on an actual cash value basis, to a combined 
total of $4 million subject to a $1,000 deductible per occurrence for most equipment. 
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I~C3TE ~ {} — R1~~ i1~~►1~i~4GEl~EI<VT ÀhiC~ ~oNT1~i~ENCIES (CC)NTII~IUED}  

Risk ll~anagement Continued) 
Workers' compensation insurance provides coverage with aself-insured retention limit of $1 million far all work related 
injuries/illnesses covered by California Caw. 

fettled claims have net exceeded any of the coverage amounts in any of the last three fiscal years and there were no reductions 
in the district's insurance coverage during the years ending June ~{~, 2t~18, 2017 and 201 ~. Liabilities are recorded when it is 
probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount of the lass can be reasonably estimated net of the respective insurance 
coverage. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported {IBNR). There were no IBNR claims 
payable as of June 30, 2Q18, X017, and 2C~~f~. 

Le aq I contingency 

In the opinion of management and legal counsel, the disposition of any pending litigation will not have an anticipated material 
effect on the City's financial statements as of June 0, 2018. 

Construction Continc~ency 

The [district has no construction contingencies as of June U, 2018. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Budgeted Amounts Variance with  

Fina!  Budget 

Original Final Actual Amounts Positive (Negative) 

Revenues: 

Taxes and assessments $ 935,000 $ 935,000 $ 1,012,251 $ 77,251 

Public facility fee 15,000 15,000 27,280 12,280 

Interest income 1,746 1,746 

Rental income 140,640 140,640 139,665 (975) 

Other 1,500 1,500 6,201 4,701 

Total revenues 1,092,140 1,092,140 1,187,143 95,003 

Expenditures: 

Salaries, wages and director stipends 422,091 422,091 445,550 (23,459) 

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 143,595 143,595 149,091 (5,496) 

Liability insurance 24,100 24,100 21,372 2,728 

Repairs and maintenance 33,850 33,850 35,647 (1,797) 

Administrative services 12,688 12,688 25,260 (12,572) 

Data processing 13,325 13,325 14,803 (1,478) 

Dues and fees 24,150 24,150 26,895 (2,745) 

Education 6,625 6,625 2,857 3,768 

Leg a I fees 86, 000 86, 000 86, 621 (621) 

Miscellaneous 200 200 3,342 (3,142) 

Office expense 9,350 9,350 10,712 (1,362) 

Street lighting 43,000 43,000 30,898 12,102 

Professional fees 39,500 39,500 58,176 (18,676} 

Utilities 50,650 50,650 50,729 (79) 

Public safety 806,464 875,629 873,719 1,910 

Capita! outlay 74,717 42,285 32,432 

Interest expense 33,070 33,070 33,070 

Total expenditures 1,748,658 1,892,540 1,911,027 (18,487) 

Excess of revenues 

over (under) expenditures (656,518) (800,400} (723,884) 76,516 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers in 758,703 778,701 789,192 10,491 

Transfers out (80,870) (105,870) (25,000) 80,870 

Total other financing sources (uses) 677,833 672,831 764,192 91,361 

Net change in fund balance 21,315 (127,569) 40,308 167,877 

Fund balance -July 1 728,704 728,704 728,704 

Fund balance -June 30 $ 750,019 $ 601,135 $ 769,012 $ 167,877 
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C3~EAN~ CC}MMUNITY SERVICES C3ISTRIT 
SCNED~ILE ~F PR~PC~RTIt~NATE SNARE ~F NET PENSIC3N LIABILITY 
Last ~ 4 Years 
As of June 30, 2018 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan. 

201$ 2017 

Proportion of the net pension liability 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 

Covered payroll 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as 
percentage of covered payroll 

Plan's total pension liability 

Plan's fiduciary net position 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 

201 f 2015 

4.04704% 4.04692% 0.44649% 0.00676% 

$ 698,116 $ 598, 558 $ 445,284 $ 42a,438 

$ 544,352 $ 437,408 $ 453, 904 $ 312, 444 

128.25% 136.84% 98.10% 134.74% 

$ 37,161, 348, 332 $ 33, 358, 627, 624 $ 31, 771, 217, 442 $ 34, 829, 966, 631 

$ 27, 244, 095, 376 $ 24, 705, 532, 291 $ 24, 907, 305, 871 $ 24, 607, 542, 515 

73.31 % 74.06% 78.40% 79.82% 

N©tes t0 Schedule: 
Changes in assumptions 
In 2017, as part of the Asset Liability Management review cycle, the discount rate was changed from 7.65% to 7.15°I°. 

In 2016, the discount rate was changed from 7.5°/© (net of administrative expense} to 7.65% to correct far an adjustment to exclude 
administrative expense. 

In 2015, amounts reported as changes in assumptions resulted primarily from adjustments to expected retirement ages of general employee: 

~`- Fiscal year 2415 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only four years are shown. 
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+DCEANC} co1~1MU1~lITY SERVICES ïJISTl~1cT 
S~HED~ILE 4F ~4NTRlBUT14i~ 
Last 14 Years 
As of June 34, 2418 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan. 

2418 24~ ï 241 f 2Q15 

contractually required contribution {actuarially determined} 

~4ntributi©n in relation to the actuarially determined 
contributions 
Contribution defrciency (excess) 

Covered- employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 

dates to Schedule 

Valuation Date: 

$ 73,333 ~ 65,457 $ 52,723 $ 49,742 

{73, 333} {65,457} (52, 723) (49, 742} 
$ - ~ - ~ - ~ - 

~ 573, 557 ~ 544, 352 ~ 437,448 ~ 453, 944 

12.79°la 12.42% 12.45°l~ 14.95°l9 

The actuarial methods and assumptions used to set the actuarially determined contributions for fiscal 
year 2417/2418 were derived from the June 34, 2417 funding valuation report. 

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age ~lormal 

Amortization Method/Period For details, see June 34, 2416 funding 
valuation report. 

Inflation 2.78°l0 

Salary Increases Varies by entry age and service 

Payroll growth 3.44°l© 

Investment Rate of Return 7.4% net of pension plan investment and 
administrative expenses, includes inflation. 

Retirement Age The probabilities of retirement are based on 
the 2414 CaIPERS Experience Study for the 
period from 1997 to 2407. 

Mortality The probabilities of mortality are based on 
the 2414 CaIPERS Experience Study for the 
period from 1997 to 2447. Pre-retirement and 
post-retirement mortality rates include 5 years 
of projected mortality improvement using 
Scale AA published by the Society of Actuaries. 

~- Fiscal year 2415 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore Only four years are shown. 
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